From: PortalAdmin@doitt.nyc.gov

Sent: 05/18/2017 14:26:38

To: <sbladmp@customerservice.nyc.gov>
Subject: < No Subject >

From: QO
Subject: Manhattan CB3 Community Group Listing Form

Below is the result of your feedback form. It was submitted by
(O on Thursday, May 18, 2017 at 14:26:38

This form resides at
http://www.nyc.gov/html/mancb3/html/forms/community_listing.shtml

ORGANIZATION OR COMPANY NAME: East 11th Street Block Association
BOUNDARIES: 11th street between 2nd Ave and 3rd Ave

Current Areas of Concern: Small Business,Development,Streetscape,Nightlife / Liquor
Licenses,other,Sanitation,

Primary Name: David Allyn President

Primary Address: 228 E 11 Apt 3 New York NY 10003

Primary Phone: 2124306025

Primary Email: davidsallyn@gmail.com

This Organization Considers ltself a: Block Association,,

Mission/purpose of organization: To better life on the block

What are Your Organization Activities / Primary Functions: Communication with
residents, interfacing with local businesses, monitoring neighborhood developments,
encouraging beautification, planning social events.

Is There a Governing Body: Executive Committee

How is the leadership determined: Elections,Volunteer,,

How Often Does the Organization Meet: Quarterly

How do you Notify People of Meetings: Email, signhage

What are the Qualifications or Criteria for Membership: Residency on the block

REMOTE_HOST: 64.132.178.12, 165.254.51.175

HTTP_ADDR: 64.132.178.12, 165.254.51.175

HTTP_USER_AGENT: Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64) AppleWebKit/537.36
(KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/46.0.2486.0 Safari/537.36 Edge/13.10586
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